Public Document Pack



<u>To</u>: Councillor Copland, <u>Convener</u>; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Boulton, Hazel Cameron, Crockett, Fairfull, Grant, Greig and MacKenzie.

Town House, ABERDEEN, 25 November 2022

LICENSING BOARD

The Members of the LICENSING BOARD are requested to meet in Council Chamber - Town House on TUESDAY, 6 DECEMBER 2022 at 10.00 am. This is a hybrid meeting and Members and the Public may also attend remotely.

The meeting will be webcast and a live stream can be viewed on the Council's website. https://aberdeen.public-i.tv/core/portal/home

JENNI LAWSON CLERK TO THE BOARD

BUSINESS

- 1 Minutes of Meeting of 4 October 2022 (Pages 3 10)
- 2 <u>Application for Premises Licence Gidi Grill, 263 Union Street, Aberdeen</u> (Pages 11 48)
- 3 Application for Variation of Premises Licence Brig Inn, 9 Ellon Road, Bridge of Don, Aberdeen (Pages 49 72)
- 4 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence Dee Swimming Club and Humane</u> Society, 50 Gerrard Street, Aberdeen (Pages 73 - 92)
- 5 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence Draft Project, 365 Union Street,</u> Aberdeen (Pages 93 - 120)

- 6 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence Dutch Mill Hotel, 7 Queens Road, Aberdeen</u> (Pages 121 160)
- 7 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence Ibis Hotel, Shiprow, Aberdeen</u> (Pages 161 190)
- 8 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence The Holburn, 225 Holburn Street, Aberdeen</u> (Pages 191 214)
- 9 <u>Application for Variation of Premises Licence Union Kirk, 333 Union Street, Aberdeen</u> (Pages 215 240)
- 10 Application for Personal Licence (Pages 241 244)
- 11 <u>Report of Conduct Inconsistent with Licensing Objectives Personal Licence</u> Holder (Pages 245 - 248)
- 12 Licensing Board Dates 2023 For Approval (Pages 249 250)
- 13 Outstanding Premises Annual Fees (Pages 251 254)

Should you require any further information about this agenda, please contact Arlene Dunbar ardunbar@aberdeencity.gov.uk 523411

ABERDEEN, 04 OCTOBER 2022.

Minute of meeting of the LICENSING BOARD.

<u>Present</u>: Councillor Copland, <u>Convener</u>; and Councillors Al-Samarai, Hazel Cameron, Crockett, Fairfull, Greig and MacKenzie, Boulton.

Apologies: Councillor Grant

MINUTES OF MEETING OF 23 AUGUST 2022

1. The Board had before it for its consideration the minutes of meeting of 23 August 2022.

Councillor Boulton noted that her apologises had not been not recorded on the minute.

The Board resolved: -

To approve amend the minute and otherwise approve it.

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - CONVENIENCE STORE 2 SCHOOL ROAD, ABERDEEN

2. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that the application was for a provisional licence. He advised there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and the applicant has agreed to all the conditions.

The Board thereafter heard from Janet Hood, Solicitor in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - BUDGENS, 12 -14 OLDMELDRUM ROAD, BUCKSBURN, ABERDEEN

3. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy and that the applicant had accepted all conditions for the licence

The Board thereafter heard from Janet Hood, Solicitor in support of the application.

23 August 2022

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE – WINE AWAY THE HOURZ, UNIT 15 SPIRES BUSINESS UNIT, MUGIEMOSS ROAD, ABERDEEN

4. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy.

The Board thereafter heard from Kathryn Gibson, applicant in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE – TARRAGON CATERING LIMITED 137 ROSEMOUNT PLACE. ABERDEEN.AB25 2YH

5. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy and that the applicant had accepted all conditions.

The Board heard from Graham Mitchell, applicant in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR PREMISES LICENCE - NEO SPACE ABERDEEN LIMITED, NEO HOUSE, RIVERSIDE DRIVE, ABERDEEN

6. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy and that the applicant had accepted all conditions.

The Board thereafter heard from Kathy Richmond, applicant in support of the application.

23 August 2022

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE - IVY LOGDE, 62-64 SHIPROW, ABERDEEN

7. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR PROVISIONAL PREMISES LICENCE -ROX HOTEL, 17-23 MARKET STREET, ABERDEEN. AB11 5PY

8. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy and that the applicant had accepted all conditions.

The Board thereafter heard from Mr David Crank, Solicitor in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - CO-OP 295 ROSEMOUNT PLACE, ABERDEEN. AB25 2YB

9. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with the application and that all elements of the application were within policy.

The Board thereafter heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

23 August 2022

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - HIS MAJESTY'S THEATRE, MAIN THEATRE AREA, ROSEMOUNT VIADUCT, ABERDEEN. AB25

10. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that was a late objection from the community council. In the absence of a representative from the Community Council, Mr Munro read out the reason for the late submission. The Board resolved to accept the objection late and it was thereafter circulated to members.

Thereafter, the Board heard from Lynn Hackett, on behalf of the applicant, in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - KARMA, 44 JUSTICE MILL LANE, ABERDEEN. AB11 6EP

11. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that were representations from Police Scotland, Environmental Health, and a late objection from the Community Council. In the absence of a representative from the Community Council, Mr Munro read out the reason for the late submission. The Board resolved to accept the objection late and it was thereafter circulated to members

The Board heard from Mr MacIver, Solicitor in support of the application and also heard from Police Scotland and Environmental Health who spoke to their respective representations.

Mr MacIver informed the board that the name of premises could no longer be changed to the 'The Bar Arcade' as requested in the application due copy right and requested that the Board allow the applicants changed the premises name to Three Mad Hatters

The Board resolved: -

to grant the variation application as amended to reflect the change of name.

23 August 2022

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - PRIVATE EYES, 70 CHAPEL STREET, ABERDEEN. AB10 1SN

12. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with these applications and that all elements of these applications were within policy.

The Board heard from Mr Maclver, Solicitor in support of the application

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - REVOLUCION DE CUBA, UNIT 1, THE ACADEMY, ABERDEEN. AB10 1LB

13. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with these applications and that all elements of these applications were within policy.

The Board thereafter heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE- SIBERIA BAR AND HOTEL, 9/11 BELMONT STREET, ABERDEEN. AB10 1JR

14. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with these applications and that all elements of these applications were within policy.

The Board thereafter heard from Mr Niall Hassard, Solicitor in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

23 August 2022

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - SOUL (GROUND FLOOR) LANGSTANE KIRK, 333 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN. AB11 6BS

15. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that were was a late objection from the Community Council. In the absence of a representative from the Community Council, Mr Munro read out the reason for the late submission. The Board resolved to accept the objection late and it was thereafter circulated to members

The Board heard from Sarah Wheeler, applicant in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application.

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - THE FOUNDRY, 43 HOLBURN STREET, ABERDEEN. AB10 6BR

16. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that were was a late objection from the Community Council. In the absence of a representative from the Community Council, Mr Munro read out the reason for the late submission. The Board resolved to accept the objection late and it was thereafter circulated to members

Thereafter the Board heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor, in support of the application.

The Board resolved: -

to grant the application

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - TRIPLE KIRKS (GROUND FLOOR) SCHOOL HILL, ABERDEEN. AB10 1JT

17. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that were was a representation from Environmental Health, and a late objection from the Community Council. In the absence of a representative from the Community Council, Mr Munro read out the reason for the late submission. The Board resolved to accept the objection late and it was thereafter circulated to members

Thereafter the Board heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor, in support of the application

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application

23 August 2022

APPLICATION FOR VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE - TRIPLE KIRKS (UPPER FLOOR, EXODUS) SCHOOL HILL, ABERDEEN. AB10 1JT

18. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board that there had been no objections or representations received in connection with these applications and that all elements of these applications were within policy.

Thereafter the Board heard from Audrey Junner, Solicitor, in support of the application

The Board resolved: -

To grant the application

OUTDOOR DRINKING AREAS

19. Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board raised the issue of relaxing the condition preventing amplified music or entertainment in external areas for the Football World Cup in November to enable premises to show the games outdoors with commentary. Mr Munro provide the Board with the kick-off times for both he group stages and knock out stages for the competition. He noted that during the knockout stages if a game went to overtime and penalties, the game may not have finished by 22:00hrs. He stated that the LSO would have the ability to enforce the condition should the need arise.

The Board resolved: -

To agree to relax enforcement of the condition preventing amplified music or entertainment in external areas for the duration of the World Cup. The also agreed that where a gam entered extra time and penalties to allow the premises to continue to show the game with commentary until its conclusion.

CHIEF CONSTABLE REPORT

20. The Board had before them for its consideration the Chief Constable's Annual Report. The Board heard from Segreant Neil Grant who spoke to the report.

The Board resolved: -

To note the content of the report.

ANNUAL FEES UPDATE

21. The Board heard from Sandy Munro, Depute Clerk to the Board regarding the annual fee payments. He advised that the payments were due by 1 October 2022, he

23 August 2022

advised that list of outstanding payment would be brought before the Board at its next meeting in December and the Board would at that time determine what action to take.

The Board resolved to: -

Note the position.

LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: GIDI GRILL, 263 UNION STREET.ABERDEEN. AB11 6BR

DESCRIPTION

 On and off sale consumption restaurant offering Afro- Caribbean and West African food and drinks -restaurant facilities and social functions

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

None

CONDITIONS

 The applicant has accepted the CCTV, Duty of care, Drug policy and delivery driver conditions.

POLICY

2. PREVENTING CRIME & DISORDER

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce the threats of crime and disorder. In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be several factors including,

but not limited to:

- Underage drinking
- Drunkenness
- Illegal substances
- Violent behaviour
- Anti-social behaviour
- Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

- Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime or disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all onsales premises.
- Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.
- Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up to date and accessible.
- Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.
- Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

- Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of written procedures for managing incidents..
- Up to date training and supervision of staff.
- Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.
- Provision of external lighting and security measures.
- Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
- Use of radiolink or other such scheme.
- Adherence to the Board's Drugs Policy.
- Enforcement of Challenge 25.

Adoption of best practice guidance where available.

- Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.
- Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

• Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.

- Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.
- Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

3. SECURING PUBLIC SAFETY

The Board is committed to ensuring the safety of persons within licensed premises as well as

those in the surrounding areas.

When considering this licensing objective, a number of factors should be considered including, but

not limited to:

- Capacity this will be assessed by the Council's Building Standards department to establish a maximum safe capacity figure in terms of the regulations. Please note the safe maximum operating figure may be smaller than the technical figure.
- Maintenance of premises.
- Fire safety.
- Suitability of glassware or alternatives to glass.
- · Disabled access and facilities.
- Nature of activities to be carried out on the premises.
- Vulnerability of patrons.

Again, the Board will look to operate a partnership approach with all stakeholders in order to ensure that public safety is not compromised by the operation of licensed premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Promote education and awareness of potential risks.
- Apply additional licence conditions where appropriate for the purposes of this licensing objective.
- Facilitate effective communication between all relevant parties.
- Disseminate relevant information from partner agencies as widely as possible.
- Review licences as a last resort.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- High standards of maintenance of premises.
- Membership of schemes to secure public safety such as radiolink and pubwatch.
- Glassware or alternatives to glassware including toughened or safety glass frequently cleared
- Accurate disability access statements. Although these are only required for new applications the Board would encourage all existing premises to consider the preparation of an appropriate statement for publication.
- Clear and accurate signage in and around premises

Fully completed risk assessments where appropriate, for both premises and proposed activities to be carried out.

- Policies on crowd management and dispersal, both in the ordinary course of operation and in an emergency.
- Regular maintenance and testing of security and operating systems.
- Designation of a "safe space" within the premises in which vulnerable persons can be provided with assistance.
- Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and incident

management.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

- Co-operative approach.
- Effective communication and the sharing of up-to-date relevant information.
- Involvement in a licence review as a last resort

4. PREVENTING PUBLIC NUISANCE

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense

where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

- Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.
- Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding neighbourhood.

The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.

- Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.
- Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue, but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance.
- Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.
- Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive premises when considering applications.
- Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of premises and

locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.

- Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
- Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public nuisance.
- Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
- Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.

Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.

- Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to date and relevant.
- Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the premises.
- Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons entering/exiting the premises.
- Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
- Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.

What the Board Will Expect of Partners:

- Enforcement of other statutory powers where appropriate.
- Sharing of relevant information.
- Participation in dialogue to resolve potential issues

5. PROTECTING AND IMPROVING PUBLIC HEALTH

The Board recognise that excessive consumption of alcohol can cause or exacerbate a number of health problems. All applicants will be expected to demonstrate measures to be taken to protect public health, and all licence holders will be expected to maintain those standards and take all necessary steps to prevent excessive consumption.

Whilst licensing is an important tool in the protection of public health it will not be sufficient in isolation and accordingly the Board will be interested in hearing from and working alongside relevant partners and interested parties where appropriate.

Factors to be considered in connection with this particular licensing objective include, but are not

limited to:

- Access to alcohol by vulnerable persons
- Excessive consumption

- Irresponsible promotion of alcohol
- Education of unit strength of alcohol

What the Board Will Do:

- Utilise local conditions on licences where appropriate.
- Liaise with public health organisation, the local licensing forum and other relevant parties.
- Monitor the number and capacity of premises, public health data and overprovision policies.
- Contribute to raising awareness of the licensing system.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

- Proactive layout of off-sales premises to discourage impulse buying.
- Adequate staff training, including refusals policy and incident recording.
- Availability of low/non-alcoholic products and soft drinks.
- Licensed hours reflective of operating hours.
- Awareness of irresponsible promotions.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

- Effective communication of relevant trends and information.
- Provision of accurate statistics to assist with Board policy and decision making.
- Participation in efforts to increase public awareness of initiatives to protect and improve public health

6. PROTECTING CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS FROM HARM

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

- Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young persons.
- Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and young persons from harm.
- Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if appropriate.
- Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

- Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of children and young persons' access.
- Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which children and young persons are to be afforded access.
- Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.
- Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.
- Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
- Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and parts of the premises.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

- Communication of relevant information.
- Sharing of best practice or initiatives designed to improve standards.
- Participation in mediation in the event of issues or licence review hearings as a last resort.













LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: BRIG INN, 9 ELLON ROAD, BRIDGE OF DON. ABERDEEN. AB23 8EB

DESCRIPTION

- Variation to include conference facilities under section 5(a) during core and outwith licensed hours.
- To include club or other group meetings etc under section 5(b) during core and outwith licensed hours.
- To allow outdoor drinking facilities outwith core licensed hours.
- To allow breakfast, coffee, tea etc to be served from 08:00.
- To amend the terms and conditions of children and young persons under section 6(c)& (d).
- Variation to Layout plan.
- To amend the email address on licence.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

None

CONDITIONS

The applicant has accepted the external drinking area conditions

POLICY

9. SUPPLEMENTARY POLICY - EXTERNAL DRINKING AREAS

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in question must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required, a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within the body of the licence. The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is licensed including but not restricted to:

- Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
- Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
- No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate

6. PROTECTING CHILDREN AND YOUNG PERSONS FROM HARM

The Board recognises that the question of access to licensed premises by children and young persons is not one that can be answered with a one size fits all type of approach. The suitability of premises will depend on a number of factors including layout of the premises, activities or services available, and typical customer demographic.

Applicants and licence holders should also be aware that access for children and young persons will bring with it additional responsibilities and may result in additional conditions being attached to the licence.

What the Board Will Do:

- Assess all applications for suitability of access for children and young persons.
- Impose additional conditions where necessary to protect children and young persons from harm.
- Limit the hours during which children and young persons have access if appropriate.
- Limit activities which may take place on the licensed premises during hours in which children and young persons have access if appropriate.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants

• Consider the ambience of premises and what is appropriate in terms of children and young persons' access.

- Ensure facilities are appropriate to the areas of the premises to which children and young persons are to be afforded access.
- Vigilance against underage drinking and proxy purchasing.
- Strict enforcement of Challenge 25.
- Comprehensive and up to date staff training.
- Restrict access for children and young persons to appropriate hours and parts of the premises.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies:

- Communication of relevant information.
- Sharing of best practice or initiatives designed to improve standards.
- Participation in mediation in the event of issues or licence review hearings as a last resort.

This page is intentionally left blank







LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: DEE SWIMMING CLUB AND HUMANE SOCIETY.50 GERRARD STREET.ABERDEEN. AB25 1HA

DESCRIPTION					
 Variation to allow bar meals under section 5 of the operating plan during licensed hours 					
OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS					
• None					
CONDITIONS					
None					
POLICY					
• None					

This page is intentionally left blank





LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: DRAFT PROJECT, 365 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

- Variation to the description of the premises licence to read as "The Howft public house occupies approximately 200 square metres of basement space in a 5 floor building comprising retail and office space. It is served by a kitchen, beer store and has male and female plus staff toilets. The area is partly seated with a capacity of 121. Motif occupies an indoor steel and glazed structure to the rear of The Howff extending to 560 square metres with external areas to the front and rear. It is served by its own bar and has male and female toilets. The area is mainly seated with a capacity of 500."
- To change premises name from Draft Project to "The Howff/Motif".
- To include conference and restaurant facilities under section 5(a) during core licensed hours.
- To include dance facilities, theatre, films, gaming and indoor/outdoor sports under section 5(c) during core licensed hours.
- Variation to layout plan.
- Change to premises manager's address.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

•	Community Council		

POLICY

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider

sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

- Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.
- Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.
- Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.
- Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue, but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance.
- Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.
- Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive premises when considering applications.
- Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.
- Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
- Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public nuisance.
- Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
- Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
- Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.
- Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to date and relevant.
- Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the premises.
- Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons entering/exiting the premises.
- Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
- Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.
- Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and incident management.

Preventing Crime & Disorder

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of factors including, but not limited to:

- Underage drinking
- Drunkenness
- Illegal substances
- Violent behaviour
- Anti-social behaviour
- Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

 Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all onsales premises.

- Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.
- Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up to date and accessible.
- Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.
- Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

• Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of written

procedures for managing incidents.

- Up to date training and supervision of staff.
- Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.
- Provision of external lighting and security measures.
- Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
- · Use of radiolink or other such scheme.
- Adherence to the Board's Drugs Policy.
- Enforcement of Challenge 25.
- Adoption of best practice guidance where available.
- Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.

Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.
What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies
Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.
Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort

This page is intentionally left blank









LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: DUTCH MILL HOTEL, 7 QUEENS ROAD, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

Variation to remove the wording in the local condition relating to outdoor drinking as follows "(c) that no amplified music or entertainment is to take place in the outdoor area".

The application was deferred at the Board meeting held on 8 February 2022 until such time as a Noise Impact Assessment is submitted and reviewed by Environmental Health.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Environmental Health

POLICY

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

- Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.
- Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.

- Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.
- Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue, but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance.
- Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.
- Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive premises when considering applications.
- Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.
- Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
- Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public nuisance.
- Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
- Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
- Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.
- Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to date and relevant.
- Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the premises.
- Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons entering/exiting the premises.
- Sharing of best practice via trade groups.

- Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.
- Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and incident management.

SUPPLEMENTARY POLICY - EXTERNAL DRINKING AREAS

The Board recognises that the incorporation of outdoor areas within the licensed footprint of premises can enhance the operation of such premises but considers that it also attracts additional responsibilities on the part of the licence holder to uphold the licensing objectives.

Before an application to licence an outdoor area will be considered the area in question must benefit from the necessary planning permission and, if required, a pavement permit from the Roads Department of Aberdeen City Council.

All outdoor areas must be delineated on the layout plan forming part of the premises licence and outdoor drinking should be included as an activity within the body of the licence.

The Board will expect premises who currently utilise unlicensed outdoor areas to incorporate such areas within the premises licence by way of variation.

Applicants and licence holders must demonstrate that the areas will not contravene the licensing objectives, in particular with regard to noise, litter and antisocial behaviour. The areas must be regularly monitored, and glassware removed.

The Board will routinely attach additional conditions where an outdoor area is licensed including but not restricted to:

- Outdoor area to be clearly demarcated onsite.
- Use of the area to cease at 2200 hours.
- No amplified music or entertainment to take place in the outdoor area.

The terminal hour may be further restricted, and drinks may be required to be decanted into alternatives to glassware if appropriate.

This page is intentionally left blank









LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: IBIS HOTEL, SHIPROW, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

- Variation to on consumption opening hour to 11:00 and terminal hour to 23:00 on Sunday.
- To include club or other group meetings etc under section 5(b) during and outwith core licensed hours.
- To include live performance under section 5(g) during and outwith core licensed hours.
- Variation to layout plan.

0	R	IF	CT		IS	/R	EP	RF	SF	NIT	Δ.	TI	O	N	S
u	ю.	JE	. I	UI	-	\mathbf{r}	EF	ᅐᄃ	JE	I W I	м		u	IV	J

•	None			

POLICY

Supplementary Policy - Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The

terminal hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after 1am including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to examples of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any 24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 – 0600 daily.

Outwith City Centre	Earliest Opening Hour	Latest Terminal Hour			
Sunday to Thursday	1000	0000			
Friday & Saturday	1000	0100			
City Centre	Earliest Opening Hour	Latest Terminal Hour			
City Centre Sunday to Thursday	Earliest Opening Hour 1000	Latest Terminal Hour 0200			
	, 5				



















LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: THE HOLBURN, 225 HOLBURN STREET, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

 Variation to on sales consumption terminal hour from 00:00 to 01:00 on Friday and Saturday.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Member of the Public x2

POLICY

Supplementary Policy – Licensed Hours

Whilst all applications will be dealt with on their own merits the Board considers it necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives to set parameters with respect to licensed hours. Any application seeking hours outwith those detailed below will be expected to satisfy the Board that there are legitimate grounds for departing from policy and demonstrate that the granting of such hours would not be contrary to the licensing objectives.

On-Sale Premises

The Board considers it appropriate to distinguish hours within the city centre from outlying areas. The city centre area is that shown delineated on the undernoted map.

The hours stated below are the earliest acceptable opening hour and latest acceptable terminal hour, and not the maximum permissible hours. The terminal hours stated below are the latest permissible and will not be appropriate for all premises. It will be the responsibility of the licence holder or applicant to demonstrate that the premises is suitable for the hours sought. Additional conditions will normally be added to all premises seeking licensed hours after 1am including but not limited to CCTV, door stewards and radiolink. A link to examples

of the standard local conditions can be found in the Supplementary Policy on General Licensing Matters.

The Board considers 15 hours continuous trading to be reasonable within any 24-hour period and so the opening or terminal hour should be adjusted accordingly to comply with this requirement.

The opening hours for casinos remains in line with the statutory hours in terms of the Gambling Act 2005, namely 1200 – 0600 daily.

Latest Terminal Hour

Sunday to Thursday	1000	0000		
Friday & Saturday	1000	0100		
City Centre	Earliest Opening Hour	Latest Terminal Hour		

Sunday to Thursday 1000 0200
Friday & Saturday 1000 0300

Outwith City Centre Earliest Opening Hour

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

- Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.
- Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding neighbourhood.

The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.

- Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.
- Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue, but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance.
- Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.
- Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive premises when considering applications.
- Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.
- Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
- Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public nuisance.
- Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
- Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
- Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.
- Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to date and relevant.

- Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the premises.
- Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons entering/exiting the premises.
- Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
- Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.
- Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and incident management.









LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: VARIATION OF PREMISES LICENCE PREMISES: UNION KIRK, 333 UNION STREET, ABERDEEN

DESCRIPTION

- Variation to the include dance facilities, theatre, films, gaming and indoor/outdoor sports under section 5(c) during core licensed hours.
- Change to premises manager.

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Community Council

POLICY

Preventing Public Nuisance

The Board believes that licensed premises have the potential to have a significant impact on communities. It wishes to maintain and protect the amenity of the surrounding neighbourhoods whilst recognising the valuable cultural and social aspects of such premises.

Whilst licensing powers are not the main statutory mechanism for dealing with public nuisance in general the Board will interpret public nuisance in a wider sense where it relates to the operation of licensed premises, and in particular issues such as noise and litter.

Again, a number of factors should be considered including, but not limited to:

- Location of premises. In particular the proximity to residential or noise sensitive premises such as medical facilities, sheltered housing, schools, places of worship, nurseries and suchlike.
- Hours of operation. Closely related to the location of the premises, the hours of operation should reflect what is appropriate for the surrounding neighbourhood. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on

Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.

- Nature of activities. Any activities carried on in the licensed premises should not be detrimental to the ambience of the locality.
- Outdoor areas. The Board will include a Supplementary Policy on this issue, but applicants will require to ensure that the inclusion of an outdoor licensed area in any premises is appropriate and will not contravene the licensing objective of preventing public nuisance.
- Smoking areas. These should be designed to minimise public nuisance and regularly monitored to cut down on noise and litter.
- Noise from patrons entering and exiting the premises.

What the Board Will Do:

- Consider the proximity of proposed licensed premises to noise sensitive premises when considering applications.
- Ensure that licensed hours and activities are appropriate for the type of premises and locality. The terminal hours indicated in the Supplementary Policy on Licensed Hours are the maximum available and will not be suitable for all premises.
- Improve communication between the trade, partners and local communities.
- Impose additional licence conditions where appropriate to prevent public nuisance.
- Highlight best practice where available and increase awareness and education on potential areas of risk.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders/Applicants:

- Take a proactive approach to public nuisance with a risk-based approach.
- Be mindful of the location of the premises, hours of operation and activities.
- Comply with all conditions of the premises licence.
- Ensure appropriate control measures are in place and staff training is up to date and relevant.

- Consider public nuisance when establishing the design and layout of the premises.
- Adequate supervision of any outdoor area, smoking area and patrons entering/exiting the premises.
- Sharing of best practice via trade groups.
- Participation in communication to resolve any issues that may arise.
- Co-operation with Police Scotland and Licensing Standards Officers including access to all relevant policies and procedures such as dispersal policies and incident management.

Preventing Crime & Disorder

The Board is committed to improving the quality of life for the people of the city by adopting and enforcing policies designed to increase community safety and reduce the threats of crime and disorder.

In terms of this licensing objective the Board considers there to be a number of factors including,but not limited to:

- Underage drinking
- Drunkenness
- Illegal substances
- Violent behaviour
- Anti-social behaviour
- Vulnerability

In order to combat the risks inherent with the sale of alcohol the Board will seek to operate a partnership approach with licence holders, applicants and partner agencies.

What the Board Will Do:

 Apply appropriate conditions to licences to mitigate the risk of potential crime or

disorder, including but not limited to a local condition on duty of care on all onsales premises.

- Ensure all polices are up to date and fit for purpose.
- Work closely with all stakeholders to ensure all relevant information is kept up to date and accessible.
- Endorse initiatives designed to prevent crime and disorder.
- Consider the review of licences where a breach of the licensing objective cannot be rectified by other means.

What the Board Will Expect of Licence Holders

• Effective and responsible management of premises including evidence of written

procedures for managing incidents.

- Up to date training and supervision of staff.
- Provision of effective CCTV in and around premises.
- Provision of external lighting and security measures.
- Employment of SIA registered door supervisors when appropriate.
- Use of radiolink or other such scheme.
- Adherence to the Board's Drugs Policy.
- Enforcement of Challenge 25.
- Adoption of best practice guidance where available.
- Evidence of a relevant dispersal policy where appropriate.
- Co-operation with police and Licensing Standards Officers.

What the Board Will Expect of Partner Agencies

- Provision of all relevant up to date information as the Board requires.
- Involvement in mediation/intervention procedures to rectify any problem areas.
- Involvement in Premises Licence Review as a last resort







LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

TYPE OF APPLICATION: PERSONAL LICENCE APPLICATION

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Police Scotland

DETERMINATION

The Board Must:

- a) The Board if it is satisfied that it is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the licensing objections refuse the application or
- b) If not so satisfied, grant the application.



LICENSING BOARD INFORMATION SHEET

NOTICE OF CONVICTION LICENCE HOLDER

BACKGROUND

Held licence since 25 February 2016

OBJECTIONS/REPRESENTATIONS

Police Scotland

DETERMINATION

The Board must:

After having regard to the report and any recommendation contained in the Chief Constable's notice,

and after giving the licence holder and the chief constable an opportunity to be heard, and if satisfied that is necessary to do so for the purposes of any of the licensing objections make an order.

That order is an order -

- a) Revoking
- b) Suspending for such period, not exceeding 6 months as the Board considers appropriate, or
- c) Endorsing,

The personal licence held by the licence holder concerned.



Agenda Item 12

Licensing Board Dates 2023 for Approval

6 February 2023

3 April 2023

29 May 2023

17 July 2023

26 September 2023

27 November 2023

Agenda Item 13

Outstanding Annual Fees as at 25/11/2022 at 12:00

1.	Licence No	Premises Name	Address 1	Address 2	Address 3`	Address 4	Fee payable
2.	AC0023	Croft & Cairns	5 Stockethill Crescent	Aberdeen	AB16 5TT		£187.00
3.	AC0027	Prohibition	31 Langstane Place	Aberdeen	AB11 6DX		£333.00
4.	AC0032	Leonardo Inn Hotel Aberdeen Airport	Argyll Road	Dyce	Aberdeen	AB21 0AF	£600.00
5.	AC0085	Bridge Street Social Club	18 Bridge Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6JJ		£467.00
6.	AC0147	Citi Hotel Aberdeen	1 Bath Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6HY		£467.00
7.	AC0165	Rye and Soda	Unit 17 The Academy Centre	Belmont Street	Aberdeen	AB10 1LB	£333.00
8.	AC0173	Pear Lounge	16 Dee Street	Aberdeen			£467.00
9.	AC0192	Malmaison Hotel	51 Queen's Road	Aberdeen	AB15 4YP		£600.00
10.	AC0210	Steinhaus	Windmill Brae	Aberdeen	AB11 6HU		£333.00
11.	AC0234	La Lombarda	2 King Street	Aberdeen	AB24 5AX		£187.00

12.	AC0313	Saigon Restaurant	29A Crown Terrace	Aberdeen	AB11 6HD		£187.00
13.	AC0340	OGV Taproom	Windmill Brae	Aberdeen	AB11 6HU		£333.00
14.	AC0361	Hop & Anchor	33 Exchange Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6PH		£187.00
		·					
15.	AC0369	Redemption	27 Belmont Street	Aberdeen	AB10 1JS		£467.00
16.	AC0401	The Brentwood Hotel	99 Crown Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6HH		£467.00
17.	AC0451	Nawaabs Restaurant	33 Summer Street	Aberdeen	AB10 1SB		£187.00
18.	AC0555	The Craftsman Company	2 Guild Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6NE		£187.00
19.	AC0571	Hilton Garden Inn	St Andrew Street	Aberdeen	AB25 1JA		£600.00
20.	AC0594	The Highland Hotel	89 Crown Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6HH		£467.00
21.	AC0597	The Wig	55 Castle Street	Aberdeen	AB11 5BA		£187.00
22.	AC0641	Seafield Bowling Club	Cromwell Gardens	Aberdeen	AB15 4UF		£120.00
23.	AC0646	Auchmill Golf Club	Bonnyview Road	Heathryfold	Aberdeen	AB16 7FQ	£120.00
24.	AC0663	Carmelite Hotel	Stirling Street	Aberdeen	AB11 6NL		£600.00
25.	AC785	Unit 51	Carnegies Brae	Aberdeen	AB10 1BF		£187.00
26.	AC791	Dyce Tandoori	275 Stoneywood Road	Dyce	Aberdeen	AB21 9JS	£187.00

27.	AC877	Jack's Steakhouse	25 Crown Terrace	Aberdeen	AB11 6HD		£187.00
28.	AC885	Donside Stores	1 Donside Street	Aberdeen	AB24 2PJ		£147.00
29.	AC909	Milton on the Corner	1 Midstocket Road	Aberdeen	AB15 5JL		£333.00
30.	AC913	Mozza	Unit FS12A	Union Square	Aberdeen	AB11 5RG	£467.00
31.	AC920	Tony Macaroni	Unit F	Marischal Square	Aberdeen	AB10 1BL	£333.00
32.	AC953	Meet the Meat Limited	79 Charleston Road	Cove	Aberdeen	AB12 3SZ	£147.00
33.	AC983	8 Golden Square	Aberdeen	AB10 1RB			£333.00